SUMMARY OF OCTOBER 16, 2020 MEETING OF THE ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Important Notice: Per the directive of Chairman Ronnie Chronister, the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Athens State University will be at 2:30 pm on October 16, 2020, in Founders Hall Chapel located at 300 North Beaty Street, Athens, AL, and it will be conducted pursuant to Section 3 of Governor Kay Ivey's March 18, 2020 Proclamation concerning the operation of the Open Meetings Law during the state of emergency related to COVID-19. As such, all deliberations conducted, and actions taken, during the meeting will be limited to matters within the Board of Trustee's statutory authority that are (a) necessary to respond to COVID-19, or (b) necessary to perform essential minimum functions of the Board of Trustees. As such, some members of the Board of Trustees may physically attend the meeting, and other members of the board may participate in this meeting by means of electronic communications. Additionally, the meeting will not be open to physical presence by members of the general **public.** However, no less than twelve (12) hours after the meeting, the board will post a summary of the meeting on its website at: https://www.athens.edu/board-oftrustees/meetings/minutes/. The summary will recount the deliberations conducted and the actions taken by the board with reasonable specificity to allow the public to understand what happened at the meeting. For the October 16th Board of Trustees meeting, there will be no luncheon and no Board Committee meetings, and there will also not be an opportunity for public comment.

Two members of the board, Ronnie Chronister and Macke Mauldin physically attended the meeting at Founders Hall Chapel, and other members of the board participated in this meeting by means of electronic communications (through a telephone/Zoom conference call). Per the Governor's Order, the meeting was not open to physical presence by members of the general public.

This summary of the meeting is provided no less than twelve (12) hours after the meeting, on the Athens State University website at <u>https://www.athens.edu/board-of-trustees/meetings/minutes/</u> The summary recounts the deliberations conducted and the actions taken by the board with reasonable specificity to allow the public to understand what happened.

I. Call to Order

Chairman Ronnie Chronister, who was physically present at the Founders Hall Chapel, called the meeting to Order at 2:31 pm.

The following board members participated in the meeting remotely via telephone/Zoom conference call: Crystal Brown, Cathy Dickens, Bill Dunnavant,

Senator Arthur Orr, and Missy Ming Smith. Governor Kay Ivey, Mr. Jim America, Mr. Jimmy Baker and Dr. Sandra Sims-deGraffenried were absent.

The following persons were physically present with Chairman Chronister, at his request, their participation having been identified as necessary to the expected discussion and business of the meeting: Philip Way, President; Jackie Gooch, Special Assistant to the President for Board Relations; Dr. Keith Ferguson, Vice President for University Advancement, Mr. Macke Mauldin, Mr. Mike McCoy, Vice President for Financial Affairs; and Mr. Shane Black, University Legal Counsel.

II. Approval of Agenda and Manner for Conducting Meeting

Chairman Chronister asked for motion to: (a) approve the October 16, 2020 agenda; (b) find that all items on the agenda (and all deliberations related thereto) are matters within the Athens State University Board of Trustee's statutory authority that are (i) necessary to respond to COVID-19, or (ii) necessary to perform essential minimum functions of the board; (c) approve the conduct of the meeting pursuant to the Section 3 of Governor Kay Ivey's March 18, 2020 Proclamation concerning the operation of the Open Meetings Law during the state of emergency related to COVID-19; and (d) to suspend, for this meeting, any by-law, policy or other rule of the board that would conflict with the conduct of the meeting as stated in this motion and the October 16, 2020 agenda. On a motion by Mr. Dunnavant and seconded by Mr. Mauldin, the motion was introduced, seconded, and then approved by the following roll-call vote:

Crystal Brown – Y Ronnie Chronister – Y Cathy Dickens – Y Bill Dunnavant – Y Macke Mauldin – Y Senator Arthur Orr – Y Missy Ming Smith – Y

The vote was unanimous in approval of the motion.

III. Public Comment – Suspended

IV. Roll Call

The Secretary to the Board called roll. Individuals answering present were:

Members present (electronically and physically) constituted a quorum to conduct business.

Crystal Brown Ronnie Chronister Cathy Dickens Bill Dunnavant Macke Mauldin Senator Arthur Orr Missy Ming Smith

Chairman Ronnie Chronister passed the gavel to Mr. Macke Mauldin as the incoming Chair Pro Tempore for 2020-2022.

Dr. Way presented a token of appreciation to Mr. Chronister for his exemplary leadership and service to the Board and to the University.

V. Approval of Minutes –July 17, 2020

On a motion by Senator Orr and seconded by Mr. Chronister, the Board approved the July 17, 2020 minutes as presented by the following roll-call vote:

Crystal Brown – Y Ronnie Chronister – Y Cathy Dickens – Y Bill Dunnavant – Y Macke Mauldin – Y Senator Arthur Orr – Y Missy Ming Smith – Y

The vote was unanimous in approval of the motion.

VI. Old Business, Pending Motions and Resolutions

None.

VII. New Business, Pending Motions and Resolutions

1. 2020-2021 Tuition/Fee Schedule – Increase in Graduation Fee (Attachment A)

Chairman Mauldin asked Mr. McCoy to provide background for this request.

Mr. McCoy reminded the Board of the 2020-2021 Tuition/Fee Schedule which was approved at the May 2020 Board meeting. This request is to modify only the graduation fee on the previously approved schedule. During the Summer commencement, the University adapted the commencement exercises for COVID protocols and provided a live-stream of the commencement ceremonies as well as a ceremony DVD to each graduate. The increase of the graduation fee from \$50 to \$100 will allow the University to continue to provide these services to future graduates.

Ms. Smith asked if a one-year membership to the Alumni Association could be included in services we provide. Dr. Ferguson will bring the request to the Alumni Board for consideration at their next meeting.

On a motion by Senator Orr and seconded by Mr. Chronister, the Board approved the increase in the graduation fee from \$50 to \$100. Chairman Mauldin asked if there were further comments, and seeing none, he called for the roll-call vote:

It is recommended that the Athens State University Board of Trustees approve the amended AY 2020-2021 Tuition/Fee Schedule to reflect the \$100 graduation fee.

Crystal Brown – Y Ronnie Chronister – Y Cathy Dickens – Y Bill Dunnavant – Y Macke Mauldin – Y Senator Arthur Orr – Y Missy Ming Smith – Y

The vote was unanimous in approval of the motion.

2. Agreement between Athens State University and the Athens State University Foundation (Attachment B)

Chairman Mauldin asked Dr. Ferguson to provide background for this request.

Dr. Ferguson explained that this agreement is reviewed/approved by the Board every five years. This agreement details the responsibilities of the Athens State University Foundation, the responsibilities of the University and the dispensation of assets should the Foundation be disbanded. There are no changes from the previous agreement.

On a motion by Mr. Chronister and seconded by Ms. Dickens, the Board approved the agreement between Athens State University and the Athens State University Foundation and authorized the President of the University to execute the agreement as presented. Chairman Mauldin asked if there were further comments, and seeing none, he called for the roll-call vote:

Crystal Brown – Y Ronnie Chronister – Y Cathy Dickens – Y Bill Dunnavant – Y Macke Mauldin – Y Senator Arthur Orr – Y Missy Ming Smith – Y

The vote was unanimous in approval of the motion.

3. 2019-2020 President's Evaluation Acceptance (Attachment C)

Chairman Mauldin asked Mr. Chronister to provide background for this request.

Mr. Chronister confirmed the positive evaluation of Dr. Way and commended Dr. Way on the exceptional job he has done and his exemplary leadership through the COVID crisis.

On a motion by Mr. Dunnavant and seconded by Ms. Dickens, the Board accepted the 2019-2020 Performance Evaluation of President Philip Way as prepared by Chairman Ronnie Chronister. Chairman Mauldin asked if there were further comments, and seeing none, he called for the roll-call vote:

It is recommended that the Athens State University Board of Trustees accept the 2019-2020 Performance Evaluation of President Philip Way as prepared by Chairman Ronnie Chronister.

Crystal Brown – Y Ronnie Chronister – Y Cathy Dickens – Y Bill Dunnavant – Y Macke Mauldin – Y Senator Arthur Orr – Y Missy Ming Smith – Y

The vote was unanimous in approval of the motion.

VIII. Other Business - No Action Required

1. Financial Summary

Chairman Mauldin asked Mr. McCoy to review the financial summary. Mr. McCoy discussed the Unaudited Financial Summary for the 12 months ending 9/30/2020 as provided to the Board. Ended this time period with \$277,288 in the black. Anticipating reimbursements for COVID expenditures to add to this amount. Mr. McCoy expressed his appreciation to the legislature for the additional funding.

\$700,000 was transferred to reserves due to increase A&T funding. This allowed the University's reserves to increase from 5.43 months to 5.46 months.

Mr. Chronister thanked Mr. McCoy, Dr. Way and Senator Orr for their work on the University budget.

Ms. Dickens asked about the transportation item under capital purchases. Mr. McCoy explained that the amount was for purchases for a maintenance truck and utility vehicles. The University received reimbursement from the Fiddler's Committee for these funds.

- 2. SACSCOC Update: Compliance Report was submitted to the off-site review team on September 2, 2020.
- 3. Family Relationship Disclosure Notification Board members were provided Family Relationships Disclosure forms for those individuals hired/identified since the July 2020 Board meeting.
- 4. Conflict of Interest annual re-affirmation statement will be sent electronically to each Board member for signature.
- 5. The Board of Trustees Roles and Responsibilities annual reaffirmation document will be sent electronically to each Board member for signature.

IX. Report and Closing Comments of Board Members

Suspended - Finance and Facilities Committee – Mr. Chronister Suspended - Enrollment and Student Affairs Committee – Mr. Mauldin Suspended -Academic Affairs Committee – Ms. Brown Suspended -Development Committee – Ms. Dickens

Chairman Mauldin asked Shane Black, University Legal Counsel to address the procedure for the January 2021 Board of Trustees meeting.

Mr. Black reported that the Board has been operating under the Open Meetings Law exception as provided by Governor Ivey for the May, July and today's board meetings. Board members have been participating via electronic communications and a detailed summary of each meeting has been posted well within the 12- hour posting restriction. There has been some question if there is a requirement for the public to have access to listen in on the board meetings. There is no requirement under the current Open Meetings exception. The Board has been conducting only the most essential of business and detailed notes have been provided within the allotted time and the Board deemed these actions to be sufficient. The Board is ready to move back to the in-person board meeting format and plans to do so in January 2021. An appropriate venue will be determined to allow for social distancing protocols. Chairman Mauldin echoed the Board's eagerness to return to in-person meetings.

Chairman Mauldin commended Dr. Way and the University team for a job well done this year. Dr. Way thanked the Board for their confidence in him and thanked the Cabinet, faculty and staff for all of their work during this very different first-year. Dr. Way attested to the hard work everyone is doing. The campus is very busy behind the scenes with lots of things going on.

X. Adjourn

On a motion made by Senator Orr and seconded by Mr. Chronister, the meeting adjourned at 2:59 pm by unanimous approval of the motion.

Page 15 of 37



ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RECOMMENDATION FOR ACTION

DATE OF BOARD MEETING:

October 16, 2020

ACTION ITEM TITLE:

2020-2021 Tuition/Fee Schedule

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Athens State University Board of Trustees approve the amended tuition/fee schedule for AY 2020-2021 as presented.

FISCAL CONSIDERATION: See attached tuition/fee schedule.

RATIONALE:

The AY 2020-2021 Tuition/Fee Schedule was previously approved by the Board of Trustees in May 2020 but has been amended to reflect an increase in the graduation fee from \$50 to \$100.

Macke Mauldin, Chair pro tempore

Missy Ming Smith, Vice Chair pro tempore	Date
thilip K. Way	10/16/20
Philip Way, President of Athens State University	Date
(Jacin Booch	10/16/2020
Jackie Gooch, Secretary to the Board of Trustees	Date

Athens State University 2020-2021 Tuition and Fee Schedule

Tuition and Fees per credit hour	Instate	Out of State
Traditional Tuition – Undergraduate	\$206	\$412
Traditional Tuition – Graduate	289	500
Non-Traditional Rate – Undergraduate	246	246
Non-Traditional Rate – Graduate	289	289
Technology Fee per Credit Hour	50	50
Bond Surety Fee per Credit Hour	1	1
Other Student Fees		
Application/Transfer Fee	30	30
Late Fee*	35	35
Lab Fee (as specified per course)	53	53
Auditing Fee per hour	¹ / ₂ of applicable tuition rate	1/2 of applicable tuition rate
Teaching Internship Fee	180	180
edTPA Fee	300	300
Credentials Fee**	maximum of \$100/course	maximum of \$100/course
Graduation Fee	100	100
Returned Check Fee	35	35
*Late registration/late payment		
**will vary depending on the credential		

Board Approved: May 15, 2020 - Orginal

Page 17 of 37



ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY **BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

RECOMMENDATION FOR ACTION

DATE OF BOARD MEETING:

October 16, 2020

ACTION ITEM TITLE:

Agreement between Athens State University and the Athens State University Foundation

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Athens State University Board of Trustees approve the agreement between Athens State University and the Athens State University Foundation and authorize the President of the University to execute the agreement as presented.

FISCAL CONSIDERATION: None.

RATIONALE:

The agreement establishes philanthropic guidelines and the appropriate uses of the University name, images, and alumni information.

Macke Mauldin, Chair pro tempore

Missy Ming Smith, Vice Chair pro tempore

Philip K. Way Philip Way, President of Athens State University

active Horch

Jackie Gooch, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

Date

Date 10/16/2020

Date

Agreement between Athens State University Foundation and Athens State University

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as of October 16, 2020, by and between Athens State University, 300 North Beaty Street, Athens, Alabama 35611 and the Athens State University Foundation, P.O. Box 70, Athens, Alabama 35612.

The Foundation was organized and incorporated in 1981 for the purpose of stimulating voluntary private support from alumni, parents, friends, corporations, foundations, and others for the benefit of Athens State University.

The Athens State University Foundation Inc., an incorporated non-profit organization, is dedicated to the financial support of Athens State University through the identification of prospective donors, the solicitation of gifts, and the administration and management of those resources for the betterment of the University, its faculty, staff and students.

The Foundation is dedicated to assisting the University in the building of the endowment and in addressing, through financial support, the long-term academic and other priorities of the University.

As stated in its articles of incorporation, the Foundation is a separately incorporated 501(c)(3) organization and is responsible for identifying and nurturing relationships with potential donors and friends of Athens State University; and acknowledging and gift stewardship in accordance with donor intent and its fiduciary responsibilities.

The Foundation plans for and manages private contributions and works with the University to assist and advise in such activities.

In consideration of the mutual commitments herein contained, and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Term of Agreement

Subject to earlier termination by law or as provided elsewhere below, this Agreement shall have a term of five years, starting with the day it has been signed by both parties.

Foundation Name. Seal and Logotype

Consistent with its mission to help to advance the plans and objectives of the University, the University may grant the Foundation license to use the name, Athens State University, and its seal and logotype, in association with activities in support of the University. The University reserves the right to withdraw or condition such license in its sole discretion. Nevertheless, the Foundation's publications and representatives shall prominently display and utilize the Foundation's corporate name, and the Foundation shall operate under its own seal and logotype.

The Foundation's Relationship to the Institution

- The Athens State University Foundation is a separately incorporated 501 (c)(3) nonprofit "supporting organization," created to raise, manage, distribute, and oversee stewardship of private resources to support the mission of the University.
- The Athens State University Foundation Board of Directors is responsible for the control and management of all assets of the Foundation, including the prudent management of all gifts consistent with donor intent.
- The Athens State University Foundation is responsible for the performance and oversight of all aspects of its operations based on a comprehensive set of bylaws that clearly addresses the board's fiduciary responsibilities and avoidance of conflicts of interest and promotion of ethical behavior on the part of its board members, officers and employees.
- Where Foundation funds are to be expended on University property, the prior written approval of the President must be secured, and the Foundation shall not financially obligate or encumber the University in any way without the President and/or Board of Trustees prior written consent. Capital construction activities on University property supported in whole or in part by Foundation funds shall follow all University and State procedures and requirements governing such projects.
- The Athens State University Foundation is responsible for the employment, compensation, and evaluation of all its employees.
- The Athens State University Foundation may earmark a portion of its unrestricted funds to a discretionary fund for the president of the University and will either transfer a percentage of those funds annually to the institution or reimburse appropriate presidential expenditures. All such expenditures must comply with applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code pertaining to the Foundations' status as a 501 (c)(3) supporting organization and be consistent with the Foundation's mission. Such funds will be audited as part of the Foundation audits.

The Institution's Relationship to the Foundation

- The University president is responsible for communicating Athens State University priorities and long-term plans to the Foundation.
- The Athens State University recognizes that the Foundation is a private corporation with the authority to keep all records and data confidential, consistent with the law and this Agreement.
- The Athens State University may include the Foundation as an active and prominent participant in the strategic planning for the University.
- The University's president shall serve as an ex-officio (non-voting) member of the Foundation board and shall assume a prominent role in fund-raising activities. No University employee may serve on the board of the Foundation except in an ex officio, non-voting capacity without the prior written consent of the University president. Ex-officio members of the board shall not serve as board chair or president of the Foundation.

• In consideration of the Foundation's services to the University in furtherance of its public mission, Athens State University may contract with the Foundation to provide the Foundation with in-kind support services and pay certain operating expenses.

Foundation Responsibilities

1. Fund-Raising

- The Athens State University Foundation shall create an environment conducive to increasing levels of private support for the mission and priorities of Athens State University.
- The Athens State University Foundation, in consultation with the University President, is responsible for planning and executing comprehensive fundraising and donor-acquisition programs in support of the institution's mission. These programs include annual giving, major gifts, planned gifts, special projects, and campaigns as appropriate.
- The Athens State University Foundation will establish, adhere to, and periodically assess its gift-management and acceptance policies. Such policies shall not be inconsistent with the policies and guidelines of the University and its Board of Trustees. It will promptly acknowledge and issue receipts for all gifts on behalf of the Foundation and the University and provide appropriate recognition and stewardship of such gifts.
- Athens State University recognizes that the Foundation bears major responsibility for fund-raising. University representatives will coordinate fund-raising initiatives including major gifts solicitations with the Foundation.
- The University president will work with the leadership of the Foundation board and the Foundation chief executive to identify, cultivate, and solicit prospects for private gifts.
- The Athens State University Foundation may accept grants from state or federal agencies that are approved by the Foundation board of directors and the University.
- The Athens State University Foundation shall establish and enforce policies to protect donor confidentiality and rights.

2. Asset Management

- The Athens State University Foundation will establish asset-allocation, disbursement, and spending policies that adhere to applicable federal and state laws, such as the Uniform Management or Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA) (Alabama Code 16-61A-1, et seq.)
- The Athens State University Foundation will receive, hold, manage, invest, and disperse contributions of cash, securities, patents, copyrights, and other forms of property, including immediately vesting gifts and deferred gifts that are contributed in the form of planned and deferred-gift instruments.

3. Institutional Flexibility

- The Athens State University Foundation will explore current opportunities, including acquisition and management of real estate on behalf of Athens State University for future allocation, transfer, or use.
- The Athens State University Foundation may serve as an instrument for ancillary activities for the University and engage in such activities as purchasing, developing, or managing real estate for University expansion, student housing, or retirement communities. It also may hold licensing agreements and other forms of intellectual property, and borrow or guarantee debt issued by their parties.
- When distributing gift funds to the University, the Athens State University Foundation will disclose any terms, conditions, or limitations imposed by donor or legal determination on the gift. Athens State University will abide by such restrictions and provide appropriate documentation.
- 4. Transfer of Funds
 - The Athens State University Foundation is the primary depository of private gifts and will transfer funds to the designated entity within the institution in compliance with applicable laws, University policies, and gift agreements. Nevertheless, no provision of this agreement shall be construed to prohibit or require the diversion of gifts which donors may wish to make directly to a University.
 - The Athens State University Foundation's disbursements on behalf of the University must be reasonable business expenses that support the institution, are consistent with donor intent, and do not conflict with the law.

5. Accountability and Reporting

- The Athens State University Foundation must prepare annual financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and have them audited by an independent certified public accountant in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, no less than annually. To enable the University to include pertinent information in its annual financial reports and statements, the audit must be completed in time to be reflected on a timely basis in the University's financial reporting cycle.
- The Athens State University Foundation shall be subject to the financial reporting requirements set by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) The Foundation shall provide the University with such information as the University may require to comply with such requirements.

Student and Alumni Records

• Athens State University shall make available to the Athens State University Foundation records and information concerning alumni in accordance with requirements of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 and any amendments and regulations under the Act. Any such records and information shall not be released to other organizations without the written permission of the University.

- In performing this contract, the Athens State University Foundation will receive, maintain, process or otherwise will have access to confidential information on students and/or customers of Athens State University. With respect to these records, the Foundation will comply with all federal laws and policies. As part of doing so, the Foundation agrees that it will: 1) protect the security and confidentiality of student and/or University customer records and information;
 2) protect against any anticipated threats or hazards to the security or integrity of such records; and 3) protect against unauthorized access to or use of such records or information which could result in substantial harm or inconvenience to any student and/or University customer.
- If the Athens State University Foundation sub-contracts with a third party for any services required in the furtherance of this contract, the Foundation must ensure that such third parties implement practices to protect nonpublic personal information of students and/or University customers that they receive, maintain, process or are permitted to access.

Foundation Funding and Administration

- The Athens State University Foundation is responsible for establishing a financial plan to underwrite the cost of Foundation programs, operations, and services.
- The Athens State University Foundation has the right to use a reasonable percentage of the annual unrestricted funds, or assess fees for services to support its operations.
- The Athens State University Foundation, at its own expense, will provide adequate personnel (beyond personnel which may be provided by the University), office supplies, and other such services that may be necessary or required to fulfill its responsibilities and obligations.
- The Athens State University Foundation shall maintain, at its own expense, copies of the plans, budgets, and donor and alumni records developed in connection with the performance of its obligations.

Miscellaneous Terms

- To ensure effective achievement of the items of the agreement, the University and Foundation officers and board representatives shall hold meetings not less than quarterly, to foster and maintain productive relationships and to ensure open and continuing communications and alignment of priorities.
- Either party may, upon 90 days prior written notice to the other, terminate this agreement. Notwithstanding the forgoing, either party may terminate this agreement at any time in the event the other party defaults in the performance of its obligations and fails to cure the default within a reasonable time after receiving written notice of such default.
- Consistent with provisions appearing in the Foundation's bylaws and its articles of incorporation, should the Foundation (or any subsidiary) cease to exist, or cease to be a supporting organization of the University, or cease to be a qualified

organization under Internal Revenue Code 501(c)(3), the Foundation (or such subsidiary) shall transfer its assets and property to the University or a University-approved incorporated successor foundation in accordance with law and donor intent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized officers as of the day and date first above written.

Athens State University

<u>Bv</u> (Mar Presi 10/16 Date:

Athens State University Foundation

 \mathcal{O} . By:

Keith D. Ferguson Authorized Officer of the Foundation

Date: October 16, 2020

Page 24 of 37



ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RECOMMENDATION FOR ACTION

DATE OF BOARD MEETING:

October 16, 2020

ACTION ITEM TITLE:

2019-2020 President's Evaluation Acceptance

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Athens State University Board of Trustees accept the 2019-2020 Performance Evaluation of President Philip Way as prepared by Chairman Ronnie Chronister.

FISCAL CONSIDERATION: None.

RATIONALE:

Per the President's Contract of Employment, Section 6.1, the Chair *Pro Tempore* of the Board shall conduct an annual performance evaluation of Dr. Way.

Macke Mauldin, Chair pro tempore

Missy Ming Smith, Vice Chair pro tempore

Philip Way, President of Athens State University

achie Jooch

Jackie Gooch, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

6/16/20 Date

Date

Date

10/10/2020

									37	
		PRESIDENT'S EVALUATION 2019-2020			D	ECI	IVI	30	<u> </u>	
	Olrections: President Way: Please des	cribe how you have demonstrated your performance for each ex	aluation factor.		in{		1 () 2020	111		
in the second		a numerical raing to Fresident Way's performance of bave the following meanings: 1 -Erceeds; 2 -Maets Expectations; nent.	3 –Doas Hot Meet Expe	ctations	20 10	JUL . ▼. 1	102020 zooch	U		
			· · ·			1		T		F
	EVALUATION FACTORS	PERFORMANCE	EXPECTATIONS Circle or Mghlight	Related institutional		·		• ••	······	•
		(To be completed by President)	(To be completed by Board Chair Pro Tempore)	ljoal	_	1				
	Strategic and Institutional Leadership			To emphasize a students contored approach to teaching, tearning, and University life by aspanding educational opportunities and		:				
	How effectively does the President:			social mobility through high quality , instructional and student support services that are both						
			[-			
	 Demonstrate an understanding of the culture of the University and 	i have come to understand the culture of the University (through formal reading of our history, countless conversations with our stateholders, and experiencing the skythms of the "past 10 months. I have made presentations to groups such as Ratary and the Retired Soniers Luncheon in an effort to reveal						•		
	convincingly tail its story?	important role Athant State makes in the Alabama reducational ecosystem.	1 - Excends						·	
		Comment Roquired for Rating of 3:)	
	2. Discern and communicate the meaning of external trends and the institution's strategic situation?	I am conflictly reviewing higher of and regional developments to assess and weak our university's path lonvard. I use daily news reports, studies, and data, and listen (to asternal statcholders. I communicate with the university .through town hall meetings, formal presentations, email	2 - Meots					:		
		listiers and our web site. Commont Regulted for Rating of 3:			· - ·		·	 		
	3. Renew the mission and articulate a competing vision?	It believe the mission and which are vary appropriate for Athens State. They have been well crafted. I reflerate in my speeches the fact that we change the face of Afabama by changing the lives of our students. I emphasize that we are creating and enhancing pathways to economic and social				5				
		mability for individuals, but through them we are fueling economic growth, educating our P-12 students, and adding to the quality of his of Alabama. Comment Required for flating of B:	1 - Exceeds		1 • - † - -		·	.		
	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· ·		- +-				+	
	4. Conduct and Implament appropriate	I have been working on creating a new strategic plan — tentatively called Horiton 2030 — with widespread input. I have changed Administrative Council from an information- sharing group to being a forum for representatives from				•				
	a. Consist and importantic spiroporte iong-many planning and enlist the participation and confidence of others in the planning process?	around the university to engage in strategic discussions. I have encouraged input on each strategic issue on BlachBoerd, our learning management system. The Strategic Planning Committee has discussed matrics to use to measure success.					•		. 	
		The eventual plan will also incorporate goals and strategies from the ACHE Fich for the state, our Thie III grant concerning student diversity, success and career readiness, and our			i		•			
		Quality Enhancement Plan for SACS on experiential learning. Comment Registred for Rating of 3:			.		,		4;	
	· ~ ~ ~	••••• ••• •••		I	·	÷		i	1	
- 1	S. Administer and operate all attains of the University within state and federal law, Board policy and guidelines, and in	My leadership team and I are soutely aware of the need to respect laws, policies and standards. This has been especially challenging as this has been a year of new laws. The Federal CARES Act funding regulations on eligibility changed inequently. The new State law concerning free speech jeffective July 1, 2020 has necessitated changes to our own		•				1	•	
	essformance with applicable accreditation and auditing standards?	policy, Hence we (and other universities) have kept our law firm Hand-Arendall bury. Comment Required for Railing of 3:	1 - Exceeds			. i			• •	

•

(

Page 26 of 37

EdeECTATIONS Circle or highlight Fio be completed by Rebard limiterican Road Charlene Formpore)		2. Meets	To erabativ, support, and effectively guilles emerging erabatiogless.			To reach a data a data a data a data a data a data
PENFORMANCE (To be completed by President)		Is an data 4-Morreed, II cald data-chinen. Lach Frogram has to collect redenters on which the obtained wither I available for a collect redenters and the state and the form is a span to invest the program or the predagang to ingreeve extense at all themesia must the developed at (Table to a requirement) of a state and diaphonary recentration is any privel to decreations at an our program crimp i have referred to the program feedew reports that were developed usin year, percentiation outcomes to tradeform and and ADM and Athent State data on a completelin rate, and ADM and Athent State data on a completelin outcornes.	[] Laws dreekeped a superate buildering process for personant posificent, with specific cutard are submitting proposed additions and are an expending cutard are submitting proposed additions read expension. The recursuit some to Chinin that what additions down and ves skolytere the prantisent. This cutation is possible to anyone projecting the prantisent. This cutation is possible to a compare projecting the prantisent. The Chinick has then who have truth of 10 he programs are successful. Why the influence who have branching to another that we have here and the month and have been folder to most the hered income of the herming, and to natural a compatible weathing reach, have been folder to most the hered here and the herming, and to natural a compatible weathing and to make the another and the most of the address and the herming, and to natural a compatible weathing and the herming and to natural a compatible to the start and here it is not stopped to the for the form of the address of the stopped to the stopped of the stort of and the herming and the stopped of the stort of the address of the stort of the stopped of the stort of an advection which here a stopped of the stort of the address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the stort of address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the stort of address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the stort of address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the stort of address of the stort of the stort of the stort of the stort of address of the stort of the	from the start of my presidency, it communicated ita Academic Altern that I may a raction ita larundates new degree programs at the pratarus and undergratural lewals to meet the needs of regional impleyras and undergratural lewals to meet the needs of regional impleyras and ita make additional poultive and revenues. It is at shell impressively, that and an additional poultive and revenues. It is at shell in resorter, in a different operation of the revenues. It is a shell in program different with write the strondation of entromal program different way and discretate with program resorter, in the near and strange and brown the resolution fraction mean grant and stronghout of the resolution for the and strange and discretate and brown resolution for the and strange and discretation of the strange resolution for the strange and discretation of the strange of 3.	() have wented to ingreve collaboration between sit stateholdstated that we man forward with smarted the stream of a stateholdstate and threemanshith car itourus. Examples insubiate the stabilihout and threemanshith car itourus. Examples insubiated the statehold of a strategic Program Airay Cammittee formitties new (strue, the CPD and may wished character and predictus new carrelated forcehoury the use of its states and predictus new carrelations to accelete and wather rest (and stud) threethement is establishing protocols (or returning to example humber of forcehoury date of its for the state of a humber of the statehon date to COM).	While I do not do redy rearral and retain employees acher than VPA. (While I do not do redy rearral and retain employees acher than VPA. (Now Waterry) to cansider precisible do the Intermonutation, for the Waterry is one statistic precisible of entities down down participations to place achieves the stated on data abover the destingtions to place achieves the stated on data abover the participations to place achieves the stated on data abover the destingtions to place achieves the stated on data abover the participations and a the stated on data abover the destingtions to place achieves the stated on data abover the to easily to have the transmission and stated on data abover the terest are on abover to the stated on data abover the terest are state constructions and the stated on the stated terest on the state base mather in the stated on the stated on the terest and a destre fur more traiting and profestional drevelopment. To exerting a destre fur more traiting and profestional drevelopment. To we state the rest of the stated on the stated on the stated proversition of the stated of the stated on the state and the placed of the stated of the stated on the stated on the terest and a destre fur more traiting and profestional drevelopment. To we state the stated of the stated on the stated on the stated terest and the stated of the
EVALUATION FACTORS	Educational Leadership How effectively does the President:	1. Assure eadamic qudity by espacifing the use of exit and ingrove parformance?	2. Mabilia resources to support editarillar resources to support utiliar emanging technologies?	1 25	Infartand and participate in denic governance and collaboral ision-making?	S. Account and retaining unsitted and effective personnel?

37
Å.
0
27
e
60
g
L

		DOECTATIONS					••	
EVALUATION FACTORS	PERFOAMANCE (To be campleted by President)	(To be completed by Baurd Chair Fro	Related Institutional Gast					
		Tempore)						:
Enrollment and Student			To emphacite a student		 !	1	· · · · ·	
How effectively does the President:			teaching learning and University (116 by espending educational opponumities and		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
			high mana iny unough high quality instructional and student support secretible and effordable.				· -	
3. Provida letitrahp in student recultment?	Islaces traffas is the controllable (Telebood of the Undersity, Ihave predsity, spent mores trace cal leaderth(p in recultment and retretobin (and drins retrainbriend) (latar and drin age, at a share is high exitable, opia wide gois and strangfar, set up an is high exitable, opia wide gois and strangfar, set up an effective organization, ensure resonants are evailable, and contrast' monitor preservation (with a contrepost and hull an oiling just of even high oblowing exciton. I have satus for a re- eventible strategen during (for high a contrepost and hybrid excention evene at record fresh in fad, which is contrepost and hybrid extensive evenance fresh for allocation and started for a provide classific whull content for allocation and started for a provide and start. Offloy intrantory is an editory processed in a provider and start. Freidered Each of Chalcation and have and a start. Freidered Each of Chalcation and have and and start. Freidered Each of Chalcation and have and and a start.						· ·· ··	
	deretoonen and markebet of paltware from two-frat departs to gur program		:	i 				i
	In the wate of the distocutions during the COVID era, I start our				********		<u> </u>	
 Provide lasdenth(p in student services? 	just (to be prostore and reach can to car visionis to deck con buent. This was very veri actards of the out-according by car pottal health professional, grant form our carregroup final, and accreteniz health for these who parker to test a chalder, and a sud accreteniz health for these who parker to test a chalder, and an accreteniz health for these who parker to test a chalder, and health health professional grant fibe health to the current hegt carcentation of the TeS C ungue sep which gives instead mention institution hob 20/1 who stofents were able to be on carourd intel who fiberest induced a regulations to demonstrate my parediment to them and to discover how we can risk to their pards. The statenet affichts staff how e publicited to poperity, within 2 and 2, the statenet affichts staff how e publicited to poperity.	- Exceeds						
	Constant of August and a set of the set of t						· · ·	•
a student	Inhere regrand the company in discardinant about erredizions: vorateghes. An Administrative Councel inner ridge as fall foreneed on the vorateghes. An administrative Councel inner ridge as fall foreneed on the generation of the second stage and an inner second councel on stated Saard on the environge matchs. The talena about our depree fall environments with adv with the model of a new rout difference our strategy stratedy and well be reakeded of nour row strategy pairs.	3-Meets		:				
 					+ 	<u> </u> !		į
4. Work to Inbreses student retention?	(· -	
 	a friding function and hanging it up to and bryched fudurity standards, Group wethon har been entrated to dari with student querest to transmit the new of staff there more different if have brychenested 3 workshop per i isometer B averately covertes finanedis literary, diversity and fudir then and timeste consensations. A result stream of events large diversity for the set	1- facards	1				 	
	LOUGHER NUQUES IN THE PARTY OF AL							

Page 28 of 37

							0-			
								- <u>-</u>		
			EXPECTATIONS	1		· ·		1		
			Circle or highlight			1			i	
		PERFORMANCE		Related Institutional	1	1			ł	
	EVALUATION FACTORS	•		Goti	:	•		1 1	1	
	Concornion monores	(To be completed by Freshent)	(To be completed by	Cati	1			1 1		
			Soard Chair Pro					4 T		1
			Tempore)					· []-		
		·								
	Financial Management and			To maintein and						1
	Facilities			improve University				1 !		i
	rasineve#			facilities and programs				1 1	i	1
`				through public funds	i			1 1		
	How effectively does the President:	1		and philenthropic	i				1	
			1		•			1 1		
				initiatives and to				1		
				ensure affactive						
				stewardship of						
		•		resources.				1 1		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			!.			j		
	· ·							Innel	I	
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •							1 T	1	
	1. Understand and manage the								1	1
	organization's financial dynamics,	there ised through one cycle of the budget process. I understand		i i	•			1 1		1
	metrics and processes (budgeting, costs,	the various sources of revenues and expenditurer. I have ested the					•		1	1
	A	CFO to engage in scenario planning with different assumptions		1				1 1		
	an deaders have seen and submit as	shout state funding, tuition sevenues and costs, as a procession		L. C.				i	1	1
	ritäätittiminel evia kuchesa min nemina an	during the early stages of the COVID office, and in the preparation					,	• i		1
	suzāsi (ittertā iezbourm:s proteczuo	of the (Really-responsible) annual budget. In my partock emails to					·	· [4
	communicate (inancial realities to	the Board, Shave informed members about our fiscal state, and	2 - Mests	•			:	•		
		actual and likely sevenue trends.		•			,	. 1		1
		Comment Required for Rating of 3:	·					1T		
		Country wadenes in where a st	r • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			•• • •		1 !	-1	
1			·	• •		• -		┥╷ _{╽╸}		1 1
								1 I	4	
		Efficient resource management has extelled comparing the ROI on		i			1	1	1	
1	2. Meaago resources efficiently and	alternative projects in the light of the strategic plan. All has				1			i	•
		Included menetary and non-monetary costs and benefits. Where I				•	;		i	1
	build long-term linancial equilibrium by	have responsibility for a budget, I have expended montes so as to							i	
	properly administering the approved	maximize ROL in administering the budget, the sim is always to					i	:		•
<u></u>		ensure the University stars within the budget, and makes a					1	{		
1			2 - Meets			1	i	1		•
1		Mability.			:		E E	1 1	<u> </u>	
1		Comment Required for Rating of 3:			-		E '	1T	•••••	
	······	e comment pe dance i se transfer en a						1 !	• •	
ļ								1	• • • • •	
1		be a state from and the little formalities of the firmed				ł	1	1 1		
I		a have met with the Finence and Facilities Committee of the Board				i i	1	· ·		
		each quarter when it has met, and (with the CFO) communicated					1			
l,	appropriately?	the financial issues of the day. As noted above, my periodic smalls			1	I	i	1 1		
		to the Board have provided updates. I also field phono calls from	1 - Enceeds		i		1			
		members who have particular questions.			. ــــ	I		-· _ـــ		.
		Comment Required for Rating of 3:					_1 .			
ŀ			· ·				- I			
ŀ						! ·	I			
		Thave been concerned to ensure that our facilities are safe, our				1	ļ.			
					i	1	1	•		
I		compusts attractive, that deferred maintenance is minimized, and					1	!		
		our equipment is expable of doing the jab. I inspected all buildings	1 - Exceeds		1		•	•		
			T. CHCECO2		i					1
ار با	buildings, grounds and equipment?	developed a list of priorities for maintenance of the physical plant.			- !	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			••	
· 1		Comment Required for Rating of 3:		-+						· -
ŀ						·				
L	and the second									

.

		the second s	
			!
		Comment Required for Rating of S:	ב אנגולאל ואת טוגיאראלואל
	10000-2		
	10044-5	generally operationalise cut marketing strategy. Mous	1
		in a she have she changed the time which place ads and	
	1	insulting's a even of Istanted odt ted tid fiel ats in ybes	
	l ·	tranding study and a redesigned web site, which should be	
	•	Fave factested the funding for matacing, especially for a	, 1
	• • •		
l fan fan i seuli general general serena s		Comment Required for Asting of 3:	
		undratiene.	<u> </u>
	speezurg - t	but and they are a such as advancement, manufaling, and	i
		i bas tasmaanime wa na sa yalmerina adi di stasmqaleret	, fytalzhizonge
	l	neism trads bread the Based about major	
		Whattary and in eland. Conside al the quant	
	·	no lo beingles si the Based on the sitting of the particular of the	
			i
		Comment Required for Reting of 31	
		sed percents contacts.	
	1 - Exceeds		
		a mada gainteal has stands a palitier and there as	
	:	a bagagas even i faldhe ai yan dam anna anna yan an	
		is no determines all to rem more collic managements	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	:	כמתונינון אבקילוגל לכו אבליון כו אב	• •••• •••••
al an and a selection of the selection o		dess for grants but little dans to withe prepensit.	· · · · · ·
	1100/1-2		
		uned as a a cur major gif afficers into a grants writer,	
	1	aven see confidence in our shilling to be successful We have	
	1	station Title III grant (written before i came) hau	
	1	premiental sources, corporations, and foundations. The	
	·	ment and the need to attract mere grant funding from	
		aven 1. month grouns transverse banard and bus tolloling	
		to evice any an antisticular a device in the value of	fanglishavel has anoiteraaree
		resulting donations. We are not approaching full giving	i inmis sisubheni mon leinne
	1	by COVID, but I am not going to claim to's credit for any	. Out of industry story a bus at the start of
	i	about the need for emergency funding for students afforted	1
	•	Florida, and I was even on the local television news tabling	
		m bas even in concerct to see to show a new and	
	•	evad I. obem 21 502 edit ovol ed "zerioual" siquium antiem	
		bne escap faltnatog gafylitashi liste inamsonsyta to furer	
		Fundrating is necessary a team offert. Any donation is the	
		l	
	••••		L
	• • • • • • • • •	Comment Required for Azing of 3:	· ·
		ou cembri sur at the plantaut a trante.	
	steeld - S	internetity, i beid regeler terren heil meetlege to shints developments. More informatif, i have had meny social events	
	:	eraups at meanings, such as those of the Foundation Based.	
	1	the University to variaus groups, such as Rotary, and updating	
		before COVID, I was making presentations externally about	
		relations practicas are Lichy to change, in the interim, at loss?	
	i	appropriate messaging and modile. Our current public	
the University.		Kay target audiences are being blantifical, as well as	
i date anotationase gnotelli		public relations plan, with topue from Administrative Council.	
a standard from the standard for the sta		with strategic contribution is that we are creating a strategic	
To promote a sense of			
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · ·
	·····	Comment Required for Rating of 21	
	t199M • S		
		the might stimut - concinent winter are going to appear on	
		aught to ensign faculty more. It is no stood tham to derelep cases for support – essentially thore descriptions of projects	(
		have spoken about car giving priorities. In addition, I have the spoken stored basic provides the priorities of the prio	-brut sitt in enskip egsges bes bes i. I
		area in the first state of the first state of the features of the features and the first state of the first	1
		of money was relact, prior to my presidency. In many	
		Innonversities and sealing and a substance (sign and	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
to difistrement			
enture effective adhibito of			1149 51597 003 500 453473949 4644
សែលមេដា ពួកសំទេ ។ រាងសំរាងសំរាង សំរាង អ្នកសំរាង អ្នកសំរាង អ្នកសំរាង មាន សំរាងសំរាង អាមេរាង សំរាង សំរាង មាន សំរាង អាមេរង អ្នកសំរាង អាមេរង អ្នកសំរាង អាមេរង អាមេរង អាមេរង អាមេរង អាមេរង អាមេរង អាមេរង អាមេរង សំរាង អាមេរង អ			trastiers the focilitation of the Frestlants
stantises and programs and profits for and and profits for and a for every for and a for every for and a for every for and a for any for a for a for a for a for a for a for any for a for a for a for a for a for a for a for			
ដែរក្រសួង ដំហឹមនៅកំហុ នៃដើរដែង នាស ដែរសំខេត្ ដែរបែងកែមាន នោយខេន នៅនៅស្រុ នោយនេ នៅនៃនៅហុ នាំ នោយនេ នៅនៅស្រុ បាំ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ			gnizierbnuf\gnitæirsM
វត្ថុយើដែន ទុកជា ពួកខេត្តកោរ សេកប្រវត្ត សេកប្រភព នៅសារិសមែន សេកប្រវត្ត ទោះពួកទេស ស្រុង សេកប្រវត្ត រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រភព រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិសេកប្រវត្តិ រំប្រវត្តិ សេកប្រវតិ សេកប្រវត្តិ សេកប្រវត្តិ សេកប្រវត្តិ សេកប្រវត្តិ សេកប្រវត្តិ សេកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវត្តិ សាកប្រវតិ សាកប្រវា សាកប			
ដែរក្រសួង ដំហឹមនៅកំហុ នៃដើរដែង នាស ដែរសំខេត្ ដែរបែងកែមាន នោយខេន នៅនៅស្រុ នោយនេ នៅនៃនៅហុ នាំ នោយនេ នៅនៅស្រុ បាំ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ នោះ			gnizierbnuf\gnitæirsM
ដែរក្រសួង ដំហឹមទៅកំហ្គ។ សំណើង នាស់ ដែលនៃ សំណើង សំព័ង សំពាល់ សំណើង សំព័ង សំពាល់ សំពី សំព័ង សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី	(1005(m)) 		gnizierbnuf\gnitæirsM
ដែរក្រសួង ដំហឹមទៅកំហ្គ។ សំណើង នាស់ ដែលនៃ សំណើង សំព័ង សំពាល់ សំណើង សំព័ង សំពាល់ សំពី សំព័ង សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី	Bosid Chair Pro		gnizierbnuf\gnitæirsM
ដែរក្រសួង ដំហឹមទៅកំហ្គ។ សំណើង នាស់ ដែលនៃ សំណើង សំព័ង សំពាល់ សំណើង សំព័ង សំពាល់ សំពី សំព័ង សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំព័ង សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី សំពី		(fin bit 210 yr 210 yr 210 dai)	University Advancement Bristenbruh Vitanise Markating/Enuk
	Bosid Chair Pro	وديدونا في 2000 ويوادونا به 2000 ويوادونا ب مراكب المروكية ويوادونا به 2000 ويوادونا به مراكب المروكية ويوادونا به 2000 ويوادونا به	gnizierbnuf\gnitæirsM
I dopi	Bosid Chair Pro		University Advancement Bristenbruh Vitanise Markating/Enuk

7£ 10 62 986[¶]

.

Page 30 of 37							
	ExetEranous Circle or byhight (To be compisted by Boud Chair Pre Femogref	To footer and strengthen affactive pertonadips with educetonal governmental, buthess, ctastitable, and civic cganizations.			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	EX PERFDAMANCE (To be completed by Prosidant) (To b		Tam a thruw at board meetings of the Decetive-Muripan County Consents Assettings of the Decetive-Muripan County Consents Development Assettings I have a stro participated in the LICEDA stratagle planating process. Each meeting affords an apportunity to update attenders on the successus of Alibers State. I am now a namber of the CLOB group in Huntwella, But have only participated online due to COVID. I have sto thad meetings with spartigib bosinese.	() have close relationships with the Commy Commission (b) alones and the Mayor of Allicent. I have site met other mayors in surrounding juridificient. I am tood that the cooperations between the enhantly and regard forder is doner than for recent years. I also have regular constat with community indexes constanting the ACA. There is an a member of the ACA (coundation found and hnow the active members increasing the impact of the ACA. There is still some featible thereasing the impact of the ACA. There is still some featible thereasing the impact of the ACA. There is still some featible thereasing the impact of the ACA. There is still some tention the active the intersity of Almus and Cacobus, but is an trick is a standific two berrise by caving the of the AdA.	The second state of the second state of the second of all a group of them part to be second and all a group of them part to be second and all a group of them part is para Nouse. In addition, i have mat with the Germen's second state second state parable and the second state second been generable and the second state second	A Abbum dats rat here a university system laveMng Alaham state, these are no titudar leadanthy order in the local area or the region or the early and innovative approaches by example. For its instance, the early and innovative approaches the order is deal with COVID verse communicated to the earlier of the deal with COVID verse communicated to the stating in developing relevant curritula, such as Advanced Massibeauring Management. Our cultibating pithwayr with a competition. Comments Required for Raining of 3:	Itely public speeches in the community, my attendance at Itely public speeches in the community, my attendance at House, have helped matte the university moor walks and given me the opportunity to could the Wruse of the fullithy will no defen me the opportunity to could the Wruse of the fullithy will no defen the opportunity to could the Wruse of the fullithy will no defend increase with the new residents (firm, the banding describtion and grandunden rates, futurearing, unge employees to help increase our regulation through increasing inclusion and grandunden rates, futurearing the variate describtions and grandunden rates, futurearing describt, having collina increases actified by Charlity Mailten, and gemenity being increases actified by Charlity active and gemenity being increased actified by Charlity active and gemenity being increases actified by Charlity and gemenity being increases actified by Charlity active active active increases actified by Charlity active active active increases active active active active active active increases active active active active active active increases active active active active active active active increases active active active active active active active active active
	EVALUATION FACTORS	External Relations Kow aftartheby does the Prosidenti	1. Enhance, fosser, cuthrate and promote positive and substantive relationships with local bustantive bedustry?	2. Enbance, fanter, cutibule end promote posible and substantive restantion with community leaders i and organization?	 Cribace, fostes, cuikats and Cribace, fostes, cuikats and prumote posible and substausine retuberthiss with cleaded state (sader?) 	A. Provida lesdenhip to local, retional and national higher educations	S. forcesses the with first of the put station of the put station of the first time

(

Page 31 of 37

						rage	31 of 37	
Ē	ALLIATION FACTORS	PERFORMANCE (To be completed by President)	EXFECTATIONS Circle or highlight (To be complated by Board Chair Pro	Related Institutional Ggal				
- in	ternal Relations		<u>Tempore</u>	i To encourage an jatmosphère of diversity			· · · · · · · ·	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
How effe	ectively does the Prasident:	•		and to protect the free exchange of ideas.	'			
	• • • • • • • • • •	I communicated how important diversity, indusion and equity ere by making them the focus of ana of the first (Administrative Council meetings. I have also met with	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • •		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		—•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
1. Develop enhance dh	a eğmata and programs that rensky?	Increased funding.	1 - Excesds					
		Commant Required for Rating of 3:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·			· · · ·
	with students and a commitment to their		1 - Exceeds			•		
		inat i could respond with solutions. Comment Required for Rating of 3:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		• • • • • • •		
	h the faculty to develop advance their work and weil-being?	The year has been dominated by the need to halp faculty lenhance their shill in leaching online, and to turn courses designed for la-porson delivary into entitie courses. I have allocated technological and human resources to onhance our services in particular, two new lastructional designers will be filted shortly. The professional well-being of faculty has been ishaken by COVID. Fears about tenure decisions balog inegatively affected by poor tacching evaluations to a semester when there was a sudden switch to online, and constraints on research activities, led me to permit a ane-year extension to	1 - Exceeds					
	· ···	the tenure clock if desired. Commant Required for Rating of 3:						· · · — ·
apportunitie	h the staff Lo creatic s and resources to air service and enhance sment?	I am anxious to create internal career structures as this has been an isute for staff, resulting in distatisfaction and inesignations to take promotions elsewhere. I have been oversreeing a revision of the Student Affairs organizational thructure. We will probably more to have assistant directors and an AVP. VP McCoy is looking at the maintenance career structure. Training and development is smother priority of mine. The Staff Samate edministered a survey of staff employees to discorn thair development needs. We have offered online training opportunities in some areas, and will of do more in the future.	I-Meeu	m				
		Comment Regulard for Rating of 3: While I have fixed responsibility for personnel actions, I have ; to rely on supervisors and HR to act within the law and Board policy. In cases of disclating and dismissel, I have always obtained legal counsel. That said, I have asked HR to create a hing handbook which withing ensure that we are not only	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
discipline, an	d dismiss employees in the law and Board	acting appropriately but also are promoting diversity. I have also asked for more professional development opportunities for supervisors to bone their skils. Comment Regulard for Reting of 3:	l-Morts	ا ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱ ۱				·
How effect	and Governance Relations twely does the President:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			-		 +	
1. Build the r bound?		I started my presidency having meetings with most Board members in order to futroduce myself in case they had not been part of the selection process. Partock emails to all Board i members between meetings have provided continuity in my relationship with the group as a whole. In the course of my duttes I have spent inne with board members in other venues, especially Orr, Maudia, Brown, and America. I have had frequent email conversations with others, notably Smith. Athens is a small place and I rue into board members in sociel substime, so I can keep them is the loop more informally. I	- Extred i					

Page 32 of 37

.

Exclusion / ACCOUNT E						I uge .	52 01 57	
Comparing segments and and and an end of a model of a	EVALUATION FACTORS		Circle or highlight (To be completed by Board Chair Pro				· ·	
Ben and a set of the set of		Comment Required for Railing of 3:	Tempore)		 			
A non-based of the last of a second s		year. The only one that I noaded support on was the decision of what to do with the Basty-Mason House. My approach was to hold three public hearings and then relay the feelings of the community to the Finance Committee of the Board so they could make a recommendation to the full Board. My decision would have been to soft the House, and the Board saw the jissue the same way as I did. I was thenkful for gMng me cover	11 ₽ - 4 			· ·	!	
Consisting and conting the A consisting and conting the base of public entropy of the base of the context is the base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of public entropy of the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the context is the base of the context is base of the base of the base of the context is base of the base of the base of the context is base of the base of the base of the context is base of the base of the	scilitate relationships for the president specially in fund-raising and	Comment Required for Rating of 3: Much of my Fall samester was meeting with some 60+ people in the regional community. Board members were instrumenta in opening doors for me, and even accompanying mo to	ų –	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	
Conscient induced or retains of a final section of a standard of a	. Communicating and consulting with to Board regarding material items of lanegement and operation of the	Comment Required for Nating of 3: My periodic emails between Board meetings tand to discuss managerial and operational issues that might be of interest to board members. Jackle Goech also copies the board on messages that I may have sant out to the campus. She is also responsible for providing a heads-up on Rems that might hit						
 Incode the bacter in manager in the state in the state and the state is a state in the state is a state is the state is the state is a state is the state is the state is a state is the stat	······		·					
Converting Register for Pathog of Ja Personnal Characteristics and Values How rights is brocher retranst pastic, attach logs, and produce software in the power power to the the transfer of the power power to the transfer of the power to the provide the power to the power to the provide the power to the provide the power to the power to the provide the provide the provide the power to the provide the power to the provide the power to the provide the provid		will obtain locus from board members when it is at a suitable stage. Members also have secosis to BlackBoard and can typo in suggestions on any strategic strand. I am also eware that some members responded to a survey from the QEP committee concerning the focus of the cert gian - experiential					1	
Values interface How effectively does the Preliam interface	······································					•• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		
How effectively does that President:				effairs to a manner that is				· ; -
Up a kills to engoliale agreenesst, wate ostilken i dat hoperkolly gats acceptase by most. For unace, unset teaches ub their akily to earn ful nummer pay. Have a stillene a basil got by more acceptase by watters aren't years got by more acceptase by watters got by more acceptase by watters aren't all to more pay. Have a stillene acceptase by act got by more acceptase by watters aren't all to more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by a	iow effectively does the President:	• • •		and ethical				
Up a kills to engoliale agreenesst, wate ostilken i dat hoperkolly gats acceptase by most. For unace, unset teaches ub their akily to earn ful nummer pay. Have a stillene a basil got by more acceptase by watters aren't years got by more acceptase by watters got by more acceptase by watters aren't all to more pay. Have a stillene acceptase by act got by more acceptase by watters aren't all to more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase by acceptase got by more acceptase by a						••	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	
Comment Required for Rating of B: Digital concerness in the second sec		produce solutions that hopefully gsin acceptance by most. For Instance, some faculty are concerned about their ability to earn full summer pay. I have offered to set up a committee to update a report on summer pay that was written serval years ago by representatives from Faculty Senate and the	r - 2 - Meets				i	
Display interportantal and people applics.1 statistics employees and students who was to ophics.1 statistics employees and students who was to ommunistics with me about the's issues.1 have to bakines an annualistic with me about the's issues.1 have to bakines of contexts? Display interportantal and people alle? Show respect for a datases. Listen is contexts? Display interporting with support of annualistic with me about the's issues.1 have to bakines or issues and the issues.1 and classifier and the issues of partnasho and a ceptation. My oral communistic with and aceptation. My oral communistic bakines are do use and stated to use my pawers of partnasho and aceptation. My oral communistic with a stated to use and an annuality and partnashow the partnash are do use and partnashow the partnash are do use and communistic with a stated to use and one reaching aretic or obtaining goals. (if issue stated on an institute partnasher with an addition containing the office on an institute partnasher with an addition of the outcomes had one an institute to containing goals. (if issue stated on an institute to containing goals.) if issue stated on an institute to contain any of discusters stated is an observed with ingerovement on past outcomes had one and adding change with effective bait and lading change with effective there is an use a state of containey in this is and community? Demonstrate partnasher is the contained in goals. (if is a used bath of an an instate with a bulk to state and a partnashe a state is and containey in this is an election with a partnasher is a state in the of points is diffice to a state of the addition of the is and containey with the is and containey with the is an election with a state is a state in the of points is diffice to a state of the difficult is a state of the of points is diffice to a		in the second states Barter and the second states in the second states and the second st	ه معده ه . چيبيندست				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	••••
Demonstrate persistence in reaching stretch or challenging goals. If i see us backed on an indicator, i analyze the causes and discuss solutions with the istatif responsible for the outcome. Recruitment has been difficult is the COVID era, with no akilly to reach prospective stratents in person. I have bad plenty of discussions about strategy and person. I have bad plenty of discussions about is the lawer and extense in reaching stretch or goals, i are outcomed in that see. Opmonstrate persistence in reaching in the bad plenty of discussions about the stretch or the concerner for technology and personnel in that see. In order to ensure we reach our goals, i are constructly thinking of potential skits in strategy. As a new conserve to Athens State with experience in prusing strating goals at other inituitions, i are well spect to make suggestion at out how things might be changed for the better; i do not micromanage my VPs, however. They are the appentied leaders of their division. If they but to my suggestion, i support them with resources is a down on the with resources is a down on the support.	Display Interporsonal and people lis? Show respect for others, Listen, remunicate clearly in various forms is contexts?	contact with, I listen carefully and respect differences of opinion. I attract employees and students who want to communicate with me about their issues. I have to betarce haing neurons we with respecting the organizational hierarchy, so I sometimes need to listen before referring them to the right person to handlo the issue. I am collaborative, and aim for mutually operable solutions. Sematimus I need to use my powers of persons and negotiation. My orat communication is large braquet halts and in small venues such as meetings is excellent according to attenders. My writing is clear and the persons of punctuation are correct.	1 - Exceeds					
Demonstrate persistence in reaching stretch or challenging goals. If i see us backed on an indicator, i analyze the causes and discuss solutions with the istatif responsible for the outcome. Recruitment has been difficult is the COVID era, with no akilly to reach prospective stratents in person. I have bad plenty of discussions about strategy and person. I have bad plenty of discussions about is the lawer and extense in reaching stretch or goals, i are outcomed in that see. Opmonstrate persistence in reaching in the bad plenty of discussions about the stretch or the concerner for technology and personnel in that see. In order to ensure we reach our goals, i are constructly thinking of potential skits in strategy. As a new conserve to Athens State with experience in prusing strating goals at other inituitions, i are well spect to make suggestion at out how things might be changed for the better; i do not micromanage my VPs, however. They are the appentied leaders of their division. If they but to my suggestion, i support them with resources is a down on the with resources is a down on the support.			·					+ -
and political support.	Demonstrate persistance in reaching is and leading change with effective Serablo within the University and the ernal comovinity?	reaching structs or challenging goals. If i see us behind on an indigitar, I analyze the causes and discuss solutions with the staff rosponsible for the outcome. Recruitment has been difficult in the COVID era, with no skilly to reach parapactive students in person. I have bad plenty of discussions about how to conduct a wirus recruitment campaign. I have also allocated resources for technology and portonnel in that area. In order to ansure we reach our goals, I am constantly thinking of potential skitts in strategy. As a newcomer to Athens State with experience in pursuing strailing goals at other institutions, i arm well pieced to make suggestions about how things my the be changed for the better. I do not micromanage my WPs, however, They are the appented leaders of their divisions. If						
		and political support.		- <u> </u>			·	╀_

Page 33 of 37

	r				 0	
	EVALUATION FACTORS	PERFORMANCE (To be completed by President)	EXPECTATIONS Circle or highlight (To be completed by Board Chair Pro Tempore)	Related Institutional Goal		
(and the second	4 Demonstrate effective management skills within the University and the external community?	My effective leadership sibils include integrity, decisiveries, empowerment/delegation, teambuilding, and dependability. Organizational skills of mine include managing multiple issues and deadkness at the same time. Planning skills are my forte. Strategic thinking is a constant. I om a logical and critical thinker. Comment Required for Rating of 3:	1 - Enceeds			
	5. Display a highly professional attitude and demeanor?	I believe that I am generally calm, and certainly never lose my temper. I am confident and positive, no matter what situation comes up. I believe that we can overcome obstacles. I don't complain. I maintain a sense of humor no matter what. I work very hard to achieve the university's objectives. I communicate successes, but am humble and deflect praise toward others. When we fail short, I understand I am ultimately accountable. Comment Required for Rating of 3:	1 - Exceeds			
	-	The main crisis in higher education this year has obviously been CDVID. I have led the Cabinet in weekly meetings and outside in developing our approach to remote working initiality, then a phased return to campus, and then dealing with positive losts. I believe that we have the safest university outside a medical school, with gate screening, cleaning, social distancing and face coverings where people have to be close or prefer them. Cases have been minimal and originated from off campus contact Comment Required for Rating of 3:	1 - Exceeds			:
	Summary Questions					•
	1.What have been the president's major accomplishments in the leadership of the institution over the last yeat?	 Effective approach in understanding and learning about the University as a means to develop plans moving forward. 2. Providing calencing influence with faculty, staff, and community during his transition as fresident. 3. Demonstrated leadership during the COVID crisic. 				
	io improve the president's effectiveness with internal stakeholders? External	 Take the next big step in asvessing academinc programs and implementing plans to align all current and future programs to support long term viability of ASU. This applies to both internal and enternal stakeholders. 				· •
\bigcirc	he Board Chair Pro Tempore has met with a	nd discussed this evaluation with Dr. Philip Way, President of Athens S	tale University			
5	annue ciper tempore	Hernature: or Philips Way Versident Wana State Reported Recology				

A Arse Insta 1/10/2020

Date

thypkalay Alhens State Un 7/10/20



ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY FAMILY RELATIONSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

This form must be completed and returned to the Human Resources Office

Employee's Name Job Tille/Position ampus rvee emp $\boldsymbol{\gamma}$ **Employment Date** 2 Ú

For the purposes of this disclosure, relative includes the following: spouse, child, parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, first cousin, corresponding in-laws, step-relations, foster-relations or any member of the employee's household.

Are you a relative of any employee of Athens State University or any member of the Athens State University Board of Trustees?

Yes ĸ No

If yes, list the name(s), relationship, and employer/position of relative(s).

I affirm that all information contained herein is correct to the best of my knowledge.

<u>. 20</u>20 Signed 7 -Date



ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY FAMILY RELATIONSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

This for	m must be completed and returned to	o the Human Resources Office			
	A These	ŝ			
Employee's Name	Amanda m				
Job Title/Position	Temporcry	Assignment	CAMOUS	Futur	Stran
Employment Date	8-31-300	J			Licens

10

For the purposes of this disclosure, relative includes the following: spouse, child, parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, first cousin, corresponding in-laws, step-relations, foster-relations or any member of the employee's household.

Are you a relative of any employee of Athens State University or any member of the Athens State University Board of Trustees?

Yes No

If yes, list the name(s), relationship, and employer/position of relative(s).

Securi officer 2 nd onni ę ather

I affirm that all information contained herein is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signed

MCN Employee



ATHENS STATE UNIVERSITY FAMILY RELATIONSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

This form must be completed and returned to the Human Resources Office.

Employee's Name:	JIMMY BILLHART MOSS	
Job Title/Position:	ASIM - MATERIALS PAER	ASSISTANT
Employment Date:	(1505/ 71/8	

For the purposes of this disclosure, relative includes the following: spouse, child, parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, first cousin, corresponding in-laws, step-relations, foster-relations or any member of the employee's household.

Are you a relative of any employee of Athens State University or any member of the Athens State University Board of Trustees?

Yes _____ No _____

If yes, list the name(s), relationship, and employer/position of relative(s).

CHRIS MOSS BROTHER, MAINTENANCE

I affirm that all information contained herein is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signed 2020 Emo